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UCHEE CREEK, ColumbiaCourty. Pronourced
locdly, "Oochee" Indian scholars gelled it

YUCHI and pronourced it "You-chee" Risesin
the lower sedion d the cournty and flows north-

easterly intothe Savannah River. Named after the
Y uchi Indians (or Uchees), who were members
of theCreek codliti on. TheMuskogean word yuchi

means "seang far away." When DeSoto passd
through the Augusta aea he found the Uchee
Indians, which he cdl ed Appalachees, occupying
both sides of the Savannah River. There ae dso
several other streamsin the state named UCHEE
CREEK.

UCHEE ISLAND, ColumbiaCourty. Now cdled
GERMAINESISLAND, itislocaedinthe Savan-
nah River north of Augusta. The Ucheetribe of
Indiansresided in atown onthe Georgia side of
the river and cultivated fields onthe island. See
also UcheeCreek.

UCHEE PATH, Bledley Courty. Thisroutewas
opened around 1729when the Uchee Indians
began removing to the Uchee Town on the
ChattahoacheeRiver (onthe Alabamaside). Also
cdled UCHEE TRAIL, it passd through the
present Dublin, Cochran, Hawkinsville ad
Montezuma, thence to Uchee Town. See also
UcheeCreek and Upper UcheePath.

UCHEE TOWN, Screven Courty. (Spelled
YUCHI by Gatschett) Anealy Indiantownwhich
was founded abou 1729 onthe banks of the
Savannah River, 25mil esabovethesiteof Ebene-
zex. For derivationsee UcheeCreek. Seeal so Fort
Uchee

UGLY CREEK, TwiggsCourty. An affluent of
Big Sandy Creek in the northeast section o the
courty. Probably named by a surveyor in an
attempt to be aute.

ULCOFAUHATCHIE RIVER.The ealyIndan
name of the ALCOVY RIVER (q.v.).

ULCOHACHEE CREEK, Crawford Courty.
A tributary of the Fint River. The Muskogean
name means " Pawpaw Stream."

UNADILL A, Dody County. Incorporated as a
town Decamber 24, 1891 First settled by Alexan-
der Borum and John Edward Ransom. It was
named by the Georgia Southern and Florida
Railroad when laying the tradks through herein
1887-88.UnadillaisanIroqudsindianwordthat
means "courcil placée or "placeof meding."

UNAWATTIE CREEK. Rises in Franklin
County and flows southwesterly into the North
Fork of the Broad River. Unawatti means "Old
Bea Creek," possbly for aCherokeeby thisname
who orcelived onits banks. Goff tracead badk to
ealier namesfor thestrean, suchasYANUH WE-
TI, YONA WATTOE and YONE WATER
CREEK.

UNCLE REMUS ROUTE. This memorid
highway runs from the North Carolina border,
through Clayton, Cornelia, Athens, Madison,
Mill edgevill e, Dublin, McRae Douglas, Peason,
and Homervill eto the Floridaline. It was named
inhona of Joel Chand er Harris(1848-1908 and
his famous story bodk charader, Uncle Remus.
See also Eatonton and Wren's Nest.

UNDERGROUND ATLANTA. Reopened in
1969.Thisisanewly devel opedtourist attradion,
andislocaed between the caitol building and
Five Points, with its entranceon Central Avenue
above Hunter Stred. This aubterranean district
evolvedwiththe mnstruction d viaductsover the
original rail yardstoall eviatetraffic snarls. It was
completedin 1929 Jeaving asorted shops of the
1890era, which were subsequently abandored.

UNDERWOOD'S FERRY, MamnCourty.The
last operating ferry in the state which was estab-
lishedin 18501t crosedtheFlint River four miles
southwest of Marshall vill eonGeorgiaRoute 127.
It was runfor the State Highway Department by
brothers Lester and Homer Cromer, until being
replaced by the $3.6 million LEWIS H. "BUD"
McKENZIE BRIDGE which was completed in
October 1988 .Criginall y namedfor Henry Under-
woodwho owned the ferry and had amill onthe
west bank of the river. It was later known as
MACONCOUNTY FERRY,MARSHALLVILLE
FERRY and RIVER FERRY. The old ferry was
a 55foat barge powered by a 1954 Chevrolet
engine; it wasaaquiredin 1994 ly MaconCourty
to display at Whitewater Creek Park nea Ogle-
thorpe.

UNDINE, Evans Courty. Located five miles
northwest of Claxton. Thisformer community was
settled inthe ealy 1900sandiswithin UNDINE
(Militi @) DISTRICT, No. 1366.

UNICOI GAP, WhiteCourty. A mourtain pass
in the northern sedion d the wunty, with an
elevation of 2,963fed. It wasthefirst passinthe
GeorgiaBlue Ridge through which a puli ¢ road
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was constructed, and was named from thisroad,
the Unicoi Turnpike (q.v.).

UNICOI NATIONAL OUTDOOR RECRE-
ATIONAL EXPERIMENT STATION,White
County. Locaed nath of Helen, thiswas estab-
lished at the site of the former Unicoi State Park
(q.v.). It isastate research fadlity governed by
theNorth GeorgiaM ourtainsAuthority whichwas
creaed in 1968 withtitleto 1,013aaes of land
for experimental use.

UNICOI STATE PARK,WhiteCounty. Given
this name Decamber 12, 1953as per the "desire
of theciti zensof White Courty." Establi shed here
in 1968was the Unicoi National Reaedional
Experiment Station (q.v.).

UNICOI TURNPIKE, WhiteCounty. Anealy
toll roadwhichwasbuilt about 181213, Somesay
it was built by a company of coastal traders, and
it was also claimed to have been huilt asapulic
road by the Cherokeesbetweentheir vill ages. The
road started onthe Tugaloo River, below the
mouth of ToccoaCreek, went throughthe present
Clarkesvill e, NaaocheeVall ey, andleft Georgia
nea Hiawassee Stewart recordsthat Unicoi isa
Cherokee word meaning "White," while Bob
Harrell said that it means "New Way." Earlier
spelli ngs of the name have included, UNICOY,
UNAKA and UNEGA.

UNION CITY, FultonCourty."TheProgressve
City." Incorporated as a dty August 17, 1908,
when this was in Campbell County. So named

when this became the meding placeof two rail -

roads, the Atlanta and West Point and the Sea

board Coast Line.

UNION COUNTY. Creaed Decamber 3, 1832
with 319squaremil estakenfrom part of Cherokee
County. When the question asto the name of the
new courty wasintroducedinthestatelegidature,
JohnThomas, who was representing this region
answered,"Union,for nonebut Unionmenreside
init." Thetariff issiewasalively one & thetime,
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creatinga @nfli ct between sedional interestsand
Unionloyalty. The murnty sea isBlairsvill e(q.v.).
The murt house was destroyed by firein 1859.

UNION POINT, Greene Courty. Incorporated
as a town Deember 14, 1901.This name was
adopted whentherail road junctionwasestabli shed
in the 1830s for the two separate lines of the
Georgiarailroad. The original name of the settle-
mentwasTHORNTON('S) CROSSROAD (q.v.),
andlater it wascdled SCRUGGSVILLE, for locd
blacksmith, aMr. Scruggs.

UNION STREET, Brunswick. Namedin hona
of the union of England and Scotland as one
kingdom (1707).

UNIONVILLE, Lamar Courty. S;ce CHAPFELL.

UNIONVILLE, Tift Courty. Namedin 188%or
the Union Lumber Company; it adjoins Tifton.

UNITY, Franklin Courty. A rural community nea
Carnesvill e, namedfor anealy church settlement.
Thename comesfrom Ephesians4:3,"Endeavor-
ing to keep the unity of the Spirit in the bond d
peace"

UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA, Athens. This
isclaimedto bethe nation'sfirst state university,
chartered January 27, 1785.The University of
North Caroli nadisputesthisclaim, despitethefad
that it was nat chartered urtil 1789 it however
opened its doas and kegan operating in 1795,
which was $x yeas before the University of
Georgiaopened. Theuniversity in Athensadually
opened in 1801 ona 633-aae trad, which had
been purchased from Mr. Daniel Easley by John
Milledge, who dorated the property tothetrustees
of the university. MILLEDGE HALL for men's
residence was named in his hona (see also
Mill edgevill €). Thefirst buil ding was completed
in 1806,and cdled FRANKLIN COLLEGE in
hona of Benjamin Franklin. This gructure still

standsandisnow cdled OLD COLLEGE, andis
used for administration dfices. A secondstructure
was built neaby in 1823,which is cdled NEW
COLLEGE. The UNIVERSITY CHAPEL was
erededthat sameyea. DEMOSTHENIAN HALL
was bult in 1824and ramed after the Greek,
Demosthenes, the greaest orator of al time.
Ancther ealy building, PHI KAPPA HALL , was
named for an honaary fraternity, and built in
1834 MEIGSHALL (Psychdogy) honasJosiah
Meigs, thefirst president of theuniversity (seealso
Meigs, Thomas Courty). BALDWIN HALL
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(Educdion) honorsAbrahamBaldwin, oreof the
fourders,andBARROW HALL namedfor David
C. Barrow, whowaschancdl or of theuniversity.
HOKE SMITH ANNEX (Agriculture andExten-
sion) for Governor Smithwhowaseleded gover-
nor of Georgia in 1906. LUMPKIN LAW
SCHOOL wasnamedfor JosephHenry Lumpkin,
who founded the law schod in 1859,along with
William Hope Hull and Thomas R.R. Cobb.
Lumpkin was the first chief justice of Georgias
Supreme Court. SANFORD STADIUM was
dedicatedin 192%nd remedfor Dr. S.\V. Sanford,
former president of the university and long a
leader in Southern athletics. The Athens campus
now comprises3,500aaes. The entireUniversity
System of Georgiaincludes34campusesthrough-
out thestate(1994), with atotal enroll ment of over
200,000students. See also Athens.

UPATOI, MuscogeeCourty. A community inthe
eastern sedion d the wurty onthe present U.S.
80, nea Upatoi Creek (g.v.). Abou 1790this
place was founded as a satellit e settlement of
Cusseta Town (see Cussta).

UPATOI CREEK. Pronourced"Y ou-pa-toy."
Risesin lower Tabot Courty and flows south-
westerly, formingtheborder between Chattahoo-
cheeand Muscogee ourties before entering the
Chattahoachee River at Fort Benning. The name
may signify "furthest out" or "onthefringe," and
it may also be from the Muskogean, apata-i,
"shed-like avering" or passbly from apatana,
"bullfrog." In Indian days the stream was cdled
HATCHEETHLUCCO or "Big Creek." Many
variationsin spelling haveincluded, UPATOIE,
UPATOY, UPTOIS. AU-PUTTAU-E, EUPHA-
UTAUS, OPATOHWAY ,OPATOY,EPITOY and
APATI-I. Thisplace-name hasalso been appli ed
totheUPATOIE (Militi @) DISTRICT inMuscogee
Courty.

UPELIKEE CREEK, Terrell Courty. Themain
headstream of Chickasawhatchee Creek. Some-
times spell ed UPELIKIE, the Muskogean Indian
word means "Big Swamp."

UPPER (Militia) DISTRICT, Dade Courty.
Thismight havebeen descriptively named becaise
of its being in the upper (northern) part of the
state, howvever it isinthe extremelower (southern-
most) sedion d the county.

UPPER UCHEE PATH.ThisealyIndiantrail
ran from Uchee Town onthe west side of the
ChattahoacheeRiver, at themouth of UcheeCreek
bel ow Columbus, to the present Montezuma. From
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thereit ran east aaosstheOcmulgee over past the
Tarversville aea turned nath pasgngtothewest
of Jeff ersonvill e, then byRock Landing and onto
Fort Wilkinson. Thetrail was giventhisnamein
1729to diff erentiate from the Lower UcheePath
whichranthrough Hawkinsvill e andCochran (see
UcheePath). In 1807 surveyor Willi amDowsing
Sr. labeled theUpper UcheePath, BLUFFTRAIL

(q.v.).

UPSHAW, CobbCourty. This ealy settlement
was located on Wild Horse Creek, abou eight
mil essouthwest of Marietta, inthevicinity of the
present community of Madand. In 1882 the
postmaster, IsaacD. Upshaw, was ateader and
abladsmith, and al'so had a general store here.

UPSON COUNTY.CrededDecanber 15, 1824
with 333square mil es taken from Crawford and
Pikecounties. Namedin hona of Stephen Upson
(17861824, whowas born in Connedicut and
educated at Yale. He was forced to go south for
his hedth, and becane asuccesdul attorney in
Oglethorpe, after which he becane ajurist of
distinction, and from 1820to 1824 served in the
state legislature. The munty sea is Thomaston

(9.v.).

UPTON CREEK, Henry Courty. Named for a
Mr. Upton,an ealy settler wholived onthesouth
side of Panther Creek nea where Upton Creek
joinsit, at which site he operated UPTON FORD
FERRY. There is also a ommunity named
UPTON in Coff eeCourty, three mil esnorthwest
of Douglas, and a site cdled UPTON MILL in
Taylor Courty.

URENA, Banks Courty. A former community
which was located abou ten mil es northeast of
Homer, and its name is from that of a particular
herb o shrub.

URQUHART, Early County. A communityinthe
northwest sedion d the wurty. Named for Dr.
J. Q. Urquhert, alocd physician in the 1880s.

USELESS BAY, ClinchCourty. A largeswampy
wooded areanorthwest of Homervill e, which Goff
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saidwas © named becaisenativesproclaim, "Hit's
hard to get abou in, and ain't fit fer nuthin'."

USSETTA, ChattahoacheeCourty. See Cussta.

USTANALI, Gordon Courty. A variant of
OOSTANAULA (g.v.),andthe ealy Indian rame
of CALHOUN (qg.v.). Named from the neaby
Oostanaula River.

UTOY, FultonCourty. A former stagemacd stop
and a post officefrom March 9, 183a0 July 7,
1866 Waslocaed onCascade Road nea thesouth
fork of Utoy Creek (q.v.).
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UTOY CREEK, FultonCoury. Locaed inthe

westernsedion d the wurty. Itwascadled by this

name as ealy as 1823.Believed to have been

namedfor the Utoy Indians, whasenamesignifies

"final (or last) people."” The nameisalso thought

by someto be agarbled formof Upatoi (g.v.). The

Utoy post office was established March 9, 1836
nea the aeek where it is crossed by today's

Interstate 285.

UVALDA, Montgomery Courty. Thistown July
12,, 190@ndincorporated July 22, 1910Thepaost
officewas opened Decamber 31, 1909. Named
by J. J. Mosesfor Uvalda, Texas[which placewas
named for Juan de Ugalde (17291816, famed
Indian fighter].



